

From: "Felton, Christopher C" <cfelton@usbr.gov>

To: "Hassen, Tyler L" <tyler_hassen@ios.doi.gov>, "Young, Edward R" <eryoung@usbr.gov>, "Mooney, David M" <dmmoonney@usbr.gov>, "Manzo, Mario A" <MManzo@usbr.gov>, "Davis, Brenda L" <brendadavis@usbr.gov>

Cc: "Morrow, Heidi M." <hmmorrow@usbr.gov>

Subject: BOR Discussion: Central Valley Improvement Act, Title XXXIV Agreements

Date: Fri, 7 Mar 2025 15:15:45 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

Hi All,

This meeting is being scheduled to discuss the following two financial assistance agreements under the Central Valley Improvement Act, Title XXXIV – R2525AC00345 to the University of California Davis and R24AC00124 to the University of Washington.

Thank you,

Chris

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

[Join the meeting now](#)

Meeting ID: 287 740 522 873

Passcode: Zq2xH3wh

Join on a video conferencing device

Tenant key: teams@conferencing.doi.gov

Video ID: 115 702 393 9

[More info](#)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#)

0003148